Daymude, Thomas (Chip) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)

From: Valosen, John A. (CDC/OD/OCSO) on behalf of Human Subjects Review-OD (CDC)
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2007 3:27 PM

To: Horan, Teresa C. (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)

Cc: Erickson, Lynn G. (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR); Kovach, Gloria (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR);

Williamson, Dhelia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Sowell, Anne
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD); Stokes, Susan (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: 4062: Closure of Protocol

DATE: 03/02/2007

FROM: IRB Administrator
Human Research Protection Office
Office of the Chief Science Officer

SUBJECT: Closure CDC Protocol #4062, "The National Healthcare Safety Network"

TO: Teresa Horan, MPH
NCPDCID/DHQP

The Human Subjects Activity has received your request to close Protocol # 4062. The following items were received
on 02/28/2007:

Form 0.1253 Request for Closure of Human Subjects Research Protocol
Your request has been processed, and as of 02/27/2007 your protocol #2728 has been closed, as requested.

Thank You,

John A. Valosen
Administrator, IRB A
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

cc:
Lynn Erickson
Gloria Kovach
Dhelia Williamson
Anne Sowell
Susan Stokes



